
CITY OF ALBUQUERQUE 
Planning Department 
Brennon Williams, Director 

Mayor Timothy M Keller 

PO Box 1293 

Albuquerque 

NM 87103 

www.cabq.gov 

April 14, 2021

Devin Nguyen, RA 
Modulus Architects 
100 Sun Ave NE, Ste. 600 
Albuquerque, NM 87109 

Re: Market 1816 
1713 Juan Tabo NE 
Traffic Circulation Layout 
Architect's Stamp 04-09-2021 (J21-D003C) 

Dear Mr. Nguyen, 

Based upon the information provided in your submittal received 04-13-2021, the above 
referenced plan cannot be approved for Building Permit until the following comments are 
addressed: 

1. 

2. 

3. 

4. 

List the number of parking spaces required by the IDO as well as the proposed number 
of parking spaces including bicycle and motorcycle parking and discuss with 
Zoning. 

Identify all existing access easements and rights of way width dimensions. 

Identify the right of way width, medians, curb cuts, and street widths on Juan Tabo Blvd 
and Haines Ave. 

Maximum access width for arterial, collector, and local streets are as follows: 

Arterial& Local 
Collector Streets 

One-way Drive 20'-25' 12'-20' 

Two-Lane Drive 22'-30' 22'-24' 

Three-Lane Drive 24'-35' 22'-30' 

Larger Vehicles :S50' :S30' 

5. Please list the width and length for all existing and proposed parking spaces. Some
dimensions are not shown, which include drive aisle widths.

6. The minimum parking stall dimensions are:

Type of parking Min. Width Min. Length 

Standard 8.5' 18' 

Compact 7.5' 15' 

Motorcycle 4' 8' 

ADA 8.5' 18' 

Min. Overhang 

2' 

1.5' 

N/A 

2' 
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